Memo to file
February 27, 2015

From: Casey Pecoraro
Inventory Registrar

Re: F-8-26
Frederick’s Contentment (Content Farm)

The property documented in the following DOE form has not been formally
evaluated for eligibility for listing in the National Register of Historic
Places. The comments and opinions in the text are those of the preparer of
the documentation. The State Historic Preservation Office has neither
concurred nor disagreed with the recommendations presented in the form.

No photographs or map were submitted with the form.










F-8-26 Circa 1790
Frederick's Contentment
McKaig Area

Frederick's Contentment, a two and a half stone frame structure,
was built in two separate sections, the stone structure being the
original of the two. The principal facade of the stone wing is
three bays wide. The main entrance, a six panelled wooden door,
occupies the first bay. Original 6/6 windows framed by wooden
Touvered shutters occupy the remaining bays. A three bay entrance
porch spans the facade of the stone wing. The porch is supported
by plain wooden columns and covered by a standing seam tin roof.
Beneath the roof is a wooden boxed cornice with dentil trim.

The north wing covered by German or novelty siding, is two bays
wide occupied by original 2/2 windows framed by wooden louvered
shutters. Both the north and south wings rest on a stone rubble
foundation. The structure is covered by a standing seam tin roof,
beneath which is found a boxed cornice with return.

Frederick's Contentment is significant as an example of early
rural German architecture by one of the early German settlers of
the Frederick County area.
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DESCRIPTION F3-26

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT — DETERIORATED X UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
X_coop —RUINS —ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Frederick's Contentment, a two and a half story frame and stone struc-
ture, faces west from the east side of Boyer's Mill Road. The home was
built in two separate sections, with the frame north wing added at a
later date.

The principal facade of the stone wing is three bays wide. The main
entrance is located in the first bay. It consists of a six panelled
wooden door with replaced hardware. An entrance is located on the
inside section of the north wing. The four panelled wooden door
features original hardware. The remaining bays of the stone structure
are occupied by six over six original windows framed by wooden louvered
shutters.

The south wing is constructed of stone covered by stucco. The structure
is coyvered by a standing seam tin roof. Beneath the roof is an original
boxed cornice with return. Two slightly corbeled brick chimneys rise
from the structure; on the south end of the stone structure and the
interior of the frame addition,

A three bay entrance porch spans the facade of the stone wing. The
porch is supported by three unadorned columns with plain capitals. The
porch is coyered by a standing seam tin roof. Beneath the roof is a
boxed cornice with dentil trim.

The north wing is constructed of wood covered by German or novelty
siding. The wing is two bays wide with 2/2 windows cccupying both bays.
The windows are framed by original wooden louvered shutters. Two small
2/2 windows are found in the front gable beneath the standing seam tin
roof and wooden boxed cornice with return. Both the north and south
wings yest on a stone rubble foundation.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Bl SIGNIFICANCE FE-2¢

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEQLUGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION
—1400-1499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION — LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 DAGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE ___SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 LARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
L1700-1799 __ART __ENGINEERING —MusIC — THEATER
X1800-1899 _COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT ——PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT ___OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES Circa 1790 BUILDER/ARCHITECT Frederick Sheetenhe]m

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Frederick's Contentment, a two and a half story frame and stone struc-
ture, was built by Frederick Sheetenhelm from land acquired from
Sebastian Derr in 1790.1 Frederick Sheetenhelm, a recent German
immigrant, acquired one hundred acres at the time and surveyed the land
in 1790 calling it Frederick's Contentment. A home was built shortly
thereafter.

The land remained in the Sheetenhelm family until 1884, when an heir of
Reuban Sheetenhelm, the grandson of Frederick Sheetenhelm, sold the
property to Robert Lease.2 The property has passed through a number of
owners to the present day.

Frederick's Contentment is a significant structure in the history of

the McKaig area. As part of the land tract Frederick's Contentment,

the house is an example of early rural architecture by Frederick County's
German settlers. A section of the original one hundred acres remains
today in the possession of the Sheetenhelm family.

lerederick County Land Records, Liber Folio

21bid., Liber A.F. 7; Folio 750.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Frederick County Land Records

Frederick County Land Records, Liber A,F. 7; Folio 750.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

F3-2

EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[§1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / FITLE

Deborah Sheetenhelm. Intern

clh

ORGANIZATION
Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation

DATE

1/14/80

STREET & NUMBER

12 E. Church St., Winchester Hall

TELEPHONE

694-1063

CITY OR TOWN
Frederick

STATE

Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust

The Shaw House, 21 State Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108






il




e A
& S5 T sty e AR
NI 26 f Soe 7y
DT ,7/5 S






T2
el losle N s
Cntenlimen”

LSS vé@é) = S
4 P72 4y
V772 D Y
DES o7






R = A
ClntonZomen
2.9 g7/ 2777 &

 Aetar/ freS



